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December 1, 2008

Victoria Square Petition (Ges.e 2z resiDENTS)

This petition is in regards to the residents on the north-west side of Woodbine and Elgin
Mills. The matter relates to the interest of sewer and water hook-up. This is the first step
in the process of receiving the services. Your name and signature indicates the percentage
needed to move forward.

Thank you!
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From: Elena Bevilacqua [elena@ cesaronigroup.com] ) -

Sent: December 10, 2008 3:03 PM ‘

To: Horchik, Dan

Subject: Water and Sanitary Sewer Connections
Hello Dan — we are owners of the following three properties —

1. 10757 Woodbine Avenue, Markham
2. 10759 Woodbine Avenue, Markham
3. 10761 Woodbine Avenue, Markham

Ne would be intere.sted in water and sanitary sewer connections for our properties. Please let us know once the Town has hac
apportunity to consider our request and provide us with the appropriate detail design and cost assessments for us to consider.

dlease do not hesitate to contact me if you require any further information. Thank you for your assistance herein.

Zlena Bevilacqua

Elena Bevilacqua

Cesaroni Holdings Limited

Phone: 416-297-8112

Fax: 416-297-9632

a-mail: elena@cesaronigroup.com
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